Woods Cross High School Community Council Meeting Minutes from April 11, 2018

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting on April 11, 2018 at 2:30 pm. This meeting was held in the Conference room at Woods Cross High School. Members in attendance were: Laura Gabel, Travis Lund, Maren Hansen, Sophia Caligiuri, Cary Jo Nieman, Pat Limas, John Haning, Rachel Petersen, Stéphane Preston, Marly Ferrin, Holly Ferguson

1. Minutes of the March meeting were approved. Minutes are available on the school web site.

2. Travis Lund reviewed the School Improvement Plan.

The school improvement plan was sent out to members prior to this meeting for review. Changes were made to goal #1 concerning the IVC labs. District money may be available to help with the cost of equipment so the plan was re-written to add the possibility of hiring personnel to oversee the lab if trust land money is available. Members approved the plan and were asked to sign an approval form showing their participation in the development of the school improvement plan. Plan will be submitted to the district this week and it will then be submitted to the school board for approval.

3. Student Body President's report – Sophie Caligiuri

Make a Wish raised over \$13,000.00 which was more than in previous years. Talent show auditions are happening today. Prom is coming up in April and then graduation preparations will be under way. Elections have been completed for 2018-2019 school year. Olivia Massey will be the SBO President for next year.

4. Principal Report – John Haning

Carpet in new rooms was installed over Spring Break. Progress is continuing. The cAounseling and the Main Office may be ready mid May. Renovations to the auditorium will happen once the offices are finished. AP testing will be coming up the first of May. Graduation plans are underway, students are making up U's and getting ready. An open house is planned for the week of homecoming next year to showcase the renovations. A new Math and Science teacher have been hired for next year. New choir teacher has been hired. Mr. Spencer will take over all Spanish classes for next year. Engineering teacher is leaving and his position is currently open for hire.

5. Comprehensive Guidance Report – Pat Limas

Junior CPR's are just finishing. Sophomore course request registration for next year is beginning. Next year's Juniors and Seniors will be able to see their course requests in my.DSD beginning April 20th and make changes. Scholarship night will be May 23rd. Seniors are asked to participate in a survey so that information can be gathered about scholarships and college plans. Make-up credits are monitored closely by counselors so that students will be ready for graduation. Heather Jensen will be leaving WXHS for next year. There was a question about information concerning graduation. There is a link on

the school website, and information will be sent to parents as graduation gets closer. The district has asked us to not issue tickets for graduation this year. Administrators are not excited about this ruling because they are worried about keeping the ceremony formal and respectful. This will be a trial year for this process.

6. PTSA Report – Holly Ferguson

The teacher appreciation week and graduation party are currently being planned. PTA thanks the administration for the student of the month breakfasts this past year that have been successful. Volunteers for next year's PTSA board are still needed.

- 7. Adjournment 2:55 p.m.
- 8. Next meeting: Only as needed